
APPLICATION: PD 21-1330 
ZHM HEARING DATE: March 14, 2022  
BOCC MEETING DATE:  May 10, 2022   CASE REVIEWER: Tim Lampkin 

 

 
This application is being WITHDRAWN from the ZHM process.  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
  

 
Zoning  
Administrator  
Sign-off: J. Brian Grady

Thu Mar  3 2022 07:59:44  



From: Timoteo, Rosalina
To: Timoteo, Rosalina
Subject: RE: RZ-PD 21-1330
Date: Tuesday, February 15, 2022 11:27:26 AM
Attachments: image003.png

 

From: Ashley Phillips <ashleyp@jpfirm.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 15, 2022 11:16 AM
To: Timoteo, Rosalina <TimoteoR@HillsboroughCounty.ORG>
Cc: Mark Bentley <markb@jpfirm.com>
Subject: RE: withdrawal request
 
Thanks Rosa- We would like to withdraw petition RZ-PD 21-1330.
 
Is there a possibility for a portion of filing fee to be refunded on this?
 
Thank you!
Ashley
 

Ashley Phillips
Paralegal to Mark Bentley, Esq., B.C.S., AICP
401 East Jackson Street, Suite 3100
Tampa, FL 33602
813.225.2500 (Telephone)
813.223.7118 (Facsimile)
ashleyp@jpfirm.com
www.jpfirm.com
 

From: Timoteo, Rosalina <TimoteoR@HillsboroughCounty.ORG> 
Sent: Friday, February 11, 2022 3:43 PM
To: Ashley Phillips <ashleyp@jpfirm.com>
Subject: RE: withdrawal request
 
This message originated from outside Johnson, Pope, Bokor, Ruppel, & Burns, LLP

To me is fine!
 
 
 
 
Rosa Timoteo
Senior Planning & Zoning Technician
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